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!J.l!fLBING CHJCAGO TOGETHER 

May 10,2007 

Mr. James J. Wozny 
Brook -Ridge Development Inc. 
1141 East Main Street 
East Dundee, Illinois 60118 

Re: PROJECT CLOSEOUT 
Project Completion Status: 
Project Name: 
Project Address: 
General Contractor: 
Project Type: 

Dear Mr. Wozny: 

100% 
Sauganash Place Condominiums 
6000 North Cicero Avenue 
W.E. O'Neil Construction 
DPD/TIF 

The above-referenced project is subject to MBEIWBE, Local Hiring and Illinois 
Prevailing Wage ordinances as applicable under the Redevelopment Agreement 
for this project. As of the date of this letter, there are no outstanding compliance 
issues for this project 

Since the development has met the compliance requirements, I am recommending 
that the Department of Planning and Development closeout this project. We 
appreciate your time and effort in the successful completion of this project. We 
look forward to working with you on future developments. 

cc: Robert C Crouse 
Brool- Ridge Dev.,lnc. 

Bob Conigan 
Brian Barry 
W.E. O'Neil Const. 

E. Ellis 
M.Sagun 
T. Rodriguez 
V. Orlando 
P. Sulewski 
File 

V. Zillig- DPD 
R. Kunze -DPD 
J. Streder • DPD 
•·. ··r 

D. Childers - DPD 
D. Roman - DPD 




